CITY OF FORT BRAGG
416 N. FRANKLIN, FORT BRAGG, CA 95437
PHONE (707)961-2823

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 24, 2023

TO: Community Develbpment Committee

FROM:  Community Development Director Juliana Cherry
SUBJECT: Upcoming Fort Bragg events October - November

CDD staff issued Limited Term Permits for the following events:

Oct 13-14 Latino Outdoors Stewardshlp Day adjacent to Noyo Headlands south trail.
Oct 21 Tire Amnesty event in the pérking lot north of City Hall, 420 N Franklin St.

Oct 25 FB High School Track Team cross-county event along Noyo Point Road, aka Noyo
Headlands trail.

Oct 28 Magic Market located within the 300 and 400 block of N Franklin and the 100 block
of E Laurel Street.

Oct 28 Noyo Headlands Race, a 5K, 10K, half and full marathon, along Noyo Point Road.

Nov 11 Community outreach event sponsored by Autism, Advocacy, arid Intervention and
located at Bainbridge Park.

Nov 23 FB High School Track Team annual Turkey Trot along Noyo Point Road, aka Noyo
Headlands trail. -



